
ATTACHMENT A 

 
To: City Council Date: June 17, 2020 
  From: Mayor Kate Gallego 

 
  Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS – APPOINTEES 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

following Boards and Commissions: 
 
Alhambra Village Planning Committee 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Tracey Adams  
Ms. Adams is the owner of Duo Design Group and a resident of District 4. She fills a 
vacancy on the commission for a term to expire November 19, 2020. 
 
Human Relations Commission 
 
I recommend the following individual for appointment: 
 
Rene Dario Herrera  
Mr. Herrera is a Data Analyst at Arizona State University and a resident of District 7. He 
fills a vacancy on the commission for a term to expire June 17, 2022. 
 
 

 

  


